From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 1:37 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Abby Corbett, Attorney, Stearns Weaver (Lobbying) INQ 14-280
INQ 14-280

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 1:30 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: INQ - Abby Corbett, Attorney, Stearns Weaver (Lobbying)

Abby Corbett, Attorney at Stearns Weaver, inquired regarding whether she would be required to register as a lobbyist to
lobby on behalf of a municipality before a subcommittee of the Miami-Dade County School Board. Ms. Corbett was
informed that, insofar as the School Board is a separate government entity from the County, it is not bound by the
Miami-Dade County Code concerning ethics or, more specifically, Section 2-11.1(s)(2) regarding lobbyist

registration. She was advised to speak with the School Board Attorney’s office concerning the requirements for lobbyist
registration at the School Board.

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




